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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 12:33 PM

To: assignments; Sally Chong

Cc: assignments

Subject: Fw: E21.111274.19 // RE: CTP REF NO. SNM19D203786C02 CTP VEH : SKS9656T

VISION LAW REF NO. SKTe660U

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir (LKK),

We refer to the above maltar.

Please gat vour surveyors to liosie with E M SOLUTION PTE LTD to conduct survey.,
Thank you,

Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072909
Direct (65) 63850 6192

Fax (B5)62247478/62247175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
www.sq.cntaiping.com

S ANNI
In Singapors sivie 1935

TSAR?

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; s contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pie. Lid except
where provided for in a written agreement berween you and Ching Taiping Ieswrance (Singapore) Pre, Lid, Amy unauthorized
disclosure, use ar dissemination, either in wihole ar partial. is prohihited. If vou are not the inmtended recipient of the message.
please notify the sender innmediately.

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: EM Solution Pte Ltd <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; Tanvinl3d@yahoo.com.sg
Subject: E21.111274.19 // RE: CTP REF NO. SNM19D203786C02 CTP VEH : SK59656T VISIOMN LAW REF NO. SKTe660U

URGENT
Dear Irene,



NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: TAN PHONG KWANG TOM

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT 6660U & SKS 9656T ON 14 AUG 2019 ALONG BT BATOK RD TOWARDS
BT BATOK WEST AVE 8 AT ABOUT 17:00 HRS

We refer to your email of even date below and your list of surveyors therein.

Our client now confirms the appointment of KENNETH KONG-LKK as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Venue : E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,
Singapore B75722

Contact i Mr. Bernard (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9101-8302)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Irene Tay [mailtocirene tay@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 9:24 AM
To: 5ally Chong

Cc: Sally Chong
Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D203786C02 CTP VEH : SKS9656T VISION LAW REF NO. SKTEE60U

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following moter surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LB5 / 5TA

ADRIAMN LIMG

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIM
OSMAN




XING QUO QIANG
KENMETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE
MARCLUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these maotor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank vou,
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.

3 anson Road #1600 Springleaf Towear Singapore 079707
Direct (65) 6389 6152

Fax [85) 62247478/62247175

Email: cloimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

wiww . sC.cnigiping.com

ANNIVERSARY

fu S.l'ng.\rPﬂ rance [R38

Disclaimer:

This message s confidential; ifs contents do not consfitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Ple. Ltd. except where provided for in a wiiften agreement between you and China Taiping
Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient of the message. please notify the senderimmediately.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for

3



the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www symanteccloud.com




Tan Phong Kwang Tom

EM SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722

Tel: 64560226 Fax: 64584500

Registration No: 201016308K

27.08.2019

ol A7yt

3 e, C/ Py @1000f
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REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR NISSAN QASHQAI - SKT 6660 U Sl
1pc rear bumper éﬂ\ 771.00 N —
2pcs  rear bumper side retainers 4290 /'~ 8580 N x°
1pc  rear bumper reinforcement 1 689.00 N ¥
2pcs  rear bumper brackets 146.00 “ 292.00 N ?
1pc rear bumper inner foam Ji~ 162.40 N
2pcs rear bumper reflectors 65.00 fe~ 13000 N X
1 pc rear bumper tow hood cover Zes 3680 N —
2pcs  tail lamps assy 353.70 i~ 707.40 N X
1pc  boot rubber J 18570 N ¥
1 pc boot inner lock /U 16170 N 4
1 pc boot logo n 6970 N X
1pc  boot "Qashqai" badge va 8700 N X
1 pc rear end panel 1M 58260 N ¥
1pc rear end panel top garnish Jn 8350 N K
1pc boot floor cover ~ 39470 N X
4,439.30
Less 10% 443.93
3,995.37
L4bcs  reverse sensors Ther 28000  1,420.00 SN 754w
1 pc rear exhaust silencer /T 48290 X
2pecs  rear exhaust mountings 2260 “f—~ 4520 X
1set rear bumper clips A, 4500 SN “—
1 set rear end panel top garnish clips A 30.00 SN X
1) Check electrical wirings. 60.00 /74
2) Renew reverse sensor 100.00 de¢
3) Renew rear exhaust silencer swAe 10000 X
4) Repair accident damages and renew above parts. 780.00 < el
5)  Spray paint on accident affected portions. 780.00 ¥4t
6) Rust proofing on accident affected portions. v 50.00 X
$ 7,588.47



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19014300/KTF3NZ
Date: 06/0%/2018
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance .
Wnsiirec: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, Policy No: DMPCSN30374719011
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : i Vehicle No: > o9B56T
; Nature of Claim
Date of Loss: 16/08/2019 Claim: TP No: SNM19D2037BEC02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKTe660U
Make & Model: NISSAN QASHOQAI 1.2 (A) Engine No: HRA21510684A
Reg. Date: 18/06/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: SJNFEAJ11U1403065
Colour: Metallic Grey Odometer: 45234 km
Engine Capacity: 1197 cc
Market Value/New Car NJA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R17
Front Left Side: Yokohama 9 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 9 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 9 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 9 mm
The above values rapresent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 5,718.47 1,332.02 4,386,456 TE.T1
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,870.00 955.00 915.00 48.93
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Caleulated Gross Total (S§) 7.588.47 2,287.02 5,301.45 69.86
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 1,800.00
Nett Amount (S§) 7,588.47 1,800.00 5,788.47 76.28
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 16/08/2019
Date Inspected: 28/08/2019  Inspected At: EM SOLUTION PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #03-18/19
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NQTE: Thiz repovt represents our findings at the fime and piace of inspoction stated herein. Such inspectian has been camed out to the besf of our
knowledge and abilify but any other lability under any other elrcumstances is heraby expressly axcluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=M TRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 6/9/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

iReference

Part Source: MRM-5G
Parts: M1-SUV
Labour: Repairer's

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKTBEE0LI)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values

Page 2 of 3

Recommended Parts

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 06 Sep 2019)
NISSAN QASHOQAI 1.2 (A) (Catalogue:Meriman Singapore 1.0)
{Price-denominated Standard List)

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled 7T1.00FN *77T1.00FN
2 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Serviceable 85.80FN *-FN
3 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Repair 689.00 FN *~FN
4 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKETS Repair 292.00FN ““FN
5 1 *REAR BUMPER INNER FOAM Serviceable 162.40FN *-FN
6 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS Serviceable 130.00FN *-FN
7 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW HOOD COVER Dented J6.B0FN  *36.80FN
8 2 *TAIL LAMPS ASSY Serviceable TO7.40FN “-FM
9 1 *BOOT RUBBER Serviceable 185.70FN “-FN
10 1 “BOOT INNER LOCK Repair 161.70FN *-FN
11 1 *BOOT LOGO Mot Necessary 69.70FN *-FN
12 1 *BOOT QASHQAI BADGE Nol Necessary 87.00FN *-FN
13 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair SB2.60FMN *-FN
14 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Serviceable 8350FN *“FN
15 1 *BOOT FLOOR COVER Serviceable 394.70FN *-FN
16 1 *REVERSE SENSORS Shorted (2 Pcs only)  1,120.00FS *560.00FS
17 1 LI‘FIPEF;:R EXHAUST SILENCER Repair 482 QO FS -FS
18 2 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS Serviceable 45.20FS *-FS8
19 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 4500FS *45.00FS
20 1 "SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Mot Mecessary 30.00Fs *-F5

F=Franchise part. S=SpeNeil. N=NetiitemDise.

Sub Total (S$) 6,162.40 1,412.80
- Nett ltem Discount on N Items 10.00/10.00% (S$)

Total Parts (5§)

443.93 B0.78

571847  1,332.02

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction= ge... 6/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour items

1 CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRINGS New 60.00 15.00

b REMEW REVERSE SENSOR Mew 100.00 60.00

3 RENEW REAR EXHAUST SILENCER New 100.00 0.00

4 REPAIR ACCIDENT DAMAGES AND RENEW ABOVE MNew 780.00 400.00
PARTS

5 SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTIONS New TB0.00 480.00

G RUST PROOFING ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTIONS Menw 50.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,870.00 955.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=ge...

6/9/2019



